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Malave, Erin

From: hiram@fleitasarts.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:13 AM
To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN number addition

To whom it may concern,

The Employer Identification Number for Fleitas Arts is 27-0784581. Please add this informaiton to
the details of the Entity Name: Fleitas Arts, LLC, Document Number LOS000082131.
' - ’--'-_'-——_F._-—

If any information is needed to validate this inquiry, you can reply to this email or call (305) 479-
9952, '

Thank you, ,
HIRAM FLEITAS

FLEITAS ARTS | (305) 479-9952 mobile | hiram@fleitasarts.com | 3140 SW 14th Street, Miami, FL
33145 USA '

Privacy Notice: This electronic message is privileged; intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain protected information that is confidential. Any confidential information is protected from unautharized use and
disclosure by state and federal law. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that you are ¢autioned that use of its
contents or attachment in any way is prohibited. Any unauthorized DISCLOSURE, COPYING, or DISTRIBUTION, may result
in legal liability on your part. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message from your computer. Thank you.
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